

SBAC By-Laws

11 November 09

I Meeting Place

The South Bay Archery Club, Inc. shall hold one business meeting each month at a designated place and a designated day of each month. The meeting shall be in the evening beginning at a time to be designed well in advanced, and shall not last longer than 3 hours.

II Term of Office:

The term of office of all officers shall be for a period of one year, with the exception of the 3D-Big Game Chairman, which shall be 2 years. Nominations of officers shall be opened at the regular business meeting in November each year, and shall remain open until the regular business meeting in December at which time the election shall take place. The new officers elected at the December meeting shall take their respective offices at the February meeting.

III. Membership Fees and Dues:

- A. New member must bring bow with them when registering for membership. A new member is anyone or family who has never been a club member or has not renewed their membership from the previous year.
- B. New membership cost is a \$5.00 new member fee, a \$10 key deposit, and \$5.00 per mo. thru the end of January of following year.
TOTAL New Membership = \$15.00 (new member fee, key deposit) + \$5.00 for each month through the end of January of the next year.
- B. Dues shall become delinquent 60 (sixty) days after the membership initiation due date. No exceptions taken.
- C. Any fee, or dues, may be changed at regular business meeting
- D. All persons holding a SBAC, Inc. office for one full year shall be credited with a year's membership and thus be absolved from paying a membership fee until expiration of their current office for 1 (one) year

IV. Range Fees:

- A. Range fees shall be \$3.00 (three dollars) on regular shoot days for all members except juniors who will pay \$1.00 (one dollar).
- B. All visitors shall pay a range fee of \$6.00 (six dollars) on regular shoot days. First time guest of a member can shoot free--one time only.
- C. Maximum fee per family shall be \$5.00 (five dollars).
- D. Non-members are permitted to shoot, with the \$6.00 registration fee. No awards.
- E. Range fees may be changed at a regular business meeting by a 2/3 quorum vote.

V Conduct:

All members including juniors and guests are expected to conduct themselves in a courteous and respectful fashion at all times and follow all Range Rules. Any member, guest, or junior who conducts him or herself in an inappropriate manner at a meeting or at the range, may be expelled from the meeting, or the range by an officer only (not a member) or have their membership revoked. Revoking

SBAC By-Laws

11 November 09

membership shall be determined by the club officers. Said person to be expelled from the club will be notified by a registered letter.

VI Range Rules:

- A. No open fires of any kind is allowed anywhere on the range
- B. No overnight camping
- C. No firearms on or adjacent to the range
- D. No alcoholic beverages
- E. Absolutely no hunting on or adjacent to the range
- F. No crossbows on or adjacent to the range
- G. Archery is restricted to practice butts and shooting lanes only except for 3-D shoots
- H. Range access from sun-up to sun-down (daylight hours only)
- I. No driving on Range for at least 24 hours after last rain
- J. Park only in parking area near practice butts - No parking on dirt access road
- K. Driving on the range shall be at a safe, courteous and controlled speed
- L. No sharing of range key with non-members
- M. No off-road vehicles allowed on the range
- N. Membership card must be in possession while on range